



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers.

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	
American Association of Swine Veterinarians (AASV)	
American Concrete Institute (ACI)	
American Forage and Grassland Council (AFGC)	
American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE)	
American Society of Naval Engineers (ASNE)	1
ASHRAE Inc	2
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	2
Association of Avian Veterinarians (AAV)	4
Atlantis Press	4
Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH)	5
Australian Acoustical Society (AAS)	5
Australian Robotics and Automation Association (ARAA)	5
Canadian Nuclear Society (CNS)	
Destech Publications	
Deutscher Kaelte- und Klimatechischer Verein (DKV)	
EDP Sciences	
Electrochemical Society (ECS)	
Elsevier Procedia	
Engineers Society of Western Pennsylvania (ESWP)	
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	
Fertilizer Industry Round Table (FIRT)	
Geothermal Resources Council	
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	
Institute of Mathematics and Physics, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering	
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	
Institute of Fhysics Fubilishing (TOF)	
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	
International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE)	
International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE)	
International Carbohydrate Symposium (ICS)	
International Institute of Welding (IIW)	
International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConferences (SGEM)	
International Society for Magnetic Resonance in Medicine (ISMRM)	
International Society of Automation (ISA)	
International Solar Energy Society (ISES)	
International Statistical Institute (ISI)	
International Symposium on Space Terahertz Technology (ISSTT)	
International Wire and Cable Symposium (IWCS)	
Katholieke Universiteit Leuven, Department of Mechanical Engineering	
Knowledge Foundation	
Matematicamente.it	
Mulberry Technologies Inc.	
Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA)	
SAMPE Europe	
Schloss Dagstuhl	
Simulation Interoperability Standards Organization (SISO)	
Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM)	
Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME)	
Society for Technical Communication (STC)	
Society for the Study of Artificial Intelligence & Simulation of Behaviour	50

Society of Experimental Test Pilots (SETP)	50
Society of Naval Architects and Marine Engineers (SNAME) Texas Section	50
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	51
SOLE - The International Society of Logistics	51
South African Association for Theoretical and Applied Mechanics (SAAM)	51
Structural Engineers Association of California (SEAOC)	51
Surface Mount Technology Association (SMTA)	51
The Fiber Society	51
Washington State University (WSU)	
Webcom Communications	51
WIP Wirtschaft und Infrastruktur GmbH & Co Planungs-KG	52
World Road Association (AIPCR/PIARC)	52

Academic Conferences Ltd:

CYBER WARFARE AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2017. (ICCWS 2017)

Held 2-3 March 2017, Dayton, Ohio, USA. Softcover 547 pages 9781510837904 Bryant, A. R. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$110.00

American Association of Swine Veterinarians (AASV):

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SWINE VETERINARIANS ANNUAL MEETING. 48TH 2017. ONE WORLD, ONE HEALTH, ONE PASSION FOR PIGS

Held 25-28 February 2017, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 388 pages 9781510837980 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$110.00

American Concrete Institute (ACI):

ECO-EFFICIENT AND SUSTAINABLE CONCRETE INCORPORATING RECYCLED POST-CONSUMER AND AND INDUSTRIAL BYPRODUCTS. 2013. (AT THE ACI FALL 2013 CONVENTION)

ACI SP 314
Held 20-24 October 2013, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Held at the ACI Fall 2013 Convention.
Softcover 112 pages 9781510838192 Nehdi, M. L.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$95.00

American Forage and Grassland Council (AFGC):

AMERICAN FORAGE AND GRASSLAND COUNCIL. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2016.

Held 10-12 January 2016, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 80 pages 9781510837522 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

American Institute of Chemical Engineers (AIChE):

AICHE/SPE JOINT WORKSHOP. 2016. NEXT GENERATION DEEPWATER FACILITIES

Held 12-14 December 2016, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 98 pages 9781510837065 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

American Society of Naval Engineers (ASNE):

ARCTIC DAY, SYMPOSIUM, 2016.

Held 2 November 2016, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 50 pages 9781510837959 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

COMBAT SYSTEMS SYMPOSIUM. 2016. STRENGTHENING NAVAL POWER FROM THE SEA: COMBAT SYSTEMS LINES OF EFFECT FOR MAINTAINING MARITIME SUPERIORITY

Held 6-7 December 2016, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 78 pages 9781510837928 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

FLEET MAINTENANCE AND MODERNIZATION SYMPOSIUM. 2016. (FMMS 2016)

Held 12-15 September 2016, Hampton, Virginia, USA. Softcover 225 pages 9781510837942 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

LAUNCH AND RECOVERY SYMPOSIUM. 2016. OPERATIONAL LESSONS LEARNED AND DESIGNING FOR SAFE AND EFFECTIVE OPERABILITY, REGULATORY CONFORMANCE, AND AFFORDABILITY

Held 16-17 November 2016, Linthicum Heights, Maryland, USA. Softcover 250 pages 9781510837935 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$95.00

ASHRAE Inc:

EFFICIENT BUILDING DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016. MATERIALS AND HVAC EQUIPMENT TECHNOLOGIES

Held 22-23 September 2016, Beirut, Lebanon. Softcover 206 pages 9781510837089 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

<u>Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):</u>

ARABIC NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2017. (WANLP 2017) (CO-LOCATED WITH EACL 2017)

Held 3 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Co-located with EACL 2017. Softcover 190 pages 9781510838741 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

BALTO-SLAVIC NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 6TH 2017. (BSNLP 2017)

Held 4 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 125 pages 9781510838628 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

COGNITIVE MODELING AND COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. WORKSHOP. 7TH 2017. (CMCL 2017)

Held 3 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 45 pages 9781510838611 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

COMPUTATIONAL SEMANTICS BEYOND EVENTS AND ROLES. WORKSHOP. (SemBEaR 2017)

Held 4 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 69 pages 9781510838697 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

COREFERENCE RESOLUTION BEYOND ONTONOTES. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2017. (CORBON 2017)

Held 4 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 64 pages 9781510838635 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

ETHICS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. ACL WORKSHOP. 1ST 2017. (HELD AT EACL 2017)

Held 4 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Held at the 15th Conference of the European Chapter of the Association for Computational Linguistics (EACL 2017).

Softcover 108 pages 9781510838642

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$80.00

LINGUISTIC ANNOTATION WORKSHOP. 11TH 2017. (LAW XI 2017)

Held 3 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 121 pages 9781510838659 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

LINKING MODELS OF LEXICAL, SENTENTIAL AND DISCOURSE-LEVEL SEMANTICS. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2017. (LSDSem 2017)

Held 3 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 92 pages 9781510838666 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

MULTIWORD EXPRESSIONS. WORKSHOP. 13TH 2017. (MWE 2017)

Held 4 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 206 pages 9781510838680 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR SOCIAL MEDIA. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 5TH 2017. (SocialNLP 2017)

Held 3 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 51 pages 9781510838710 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2014. (ICON-2014)

Held 18-21 December 2014, Goa, India. Softcover 402 pages 9781510837867 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$110.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2015. (ICON-2015)

Held 11-14 December 2015, Trivandrum, India. Softcover 414 pages 9781510837874 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$110.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2016. (ICON-2016)

Held 17-20 December 2016, Varanasi, India. Softcover 330 pages 9781510837881 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

NLP FOR COMPUTER ASSISTED LANGUAGE LEARNING AND NLP FOR LANGUAGE ACQUISITION. JOINT WORKSHOP. 2016.

Held 16 November 2016, Umea, Sweden. Softcover 84 pages 9781510837898 Volodina, E. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

NLP FOR SIMILAR LANGUAGES, VARIETIES AND DIALECTS. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2017. (VarDial 2017)

Held 3 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 219 pages 9781510838727 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

SENSE, CONCEPT AND ENTITY REPRESENTATIONS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. WORKSHOP. 2017. (SENSE 2017)

Held 4 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 125 pages 9781510838703 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

SUMMARIZATION AND SUMMARY EVALUATION ACROSS SOURCE TYPES AND GENRES. MULTILING WORKSHOP. 2017. (MultiLing 2017)

Held 3 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 54 pages 9781510838673 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

VISION AND LANGUAGE. WORKSHOP. 6TH 2017. (VL 2017)

Held 4 April 2017, Valencia, Spain. Softcover 45 pages 9781510838734 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

Association of Avian Veterinarians (AAV):

ASSOCIATION OF AVIAN VETERINARIANS. ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 37TH 2016. (AAV 2016) (HELD AT EXOTICSCON 2016)

Held 27 August - 1 September 2016, Portland, Oregon, USA. Held at ExoticsCon 2016.

Softcover 900 pages 9781510838796 Kirk Baer, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$95.00

Atlantis Press:

APPLIED LINGUISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2016. (CONAPLIN 9) LANGUAGE VARIETIES WITHIN A MULTILINGUAL SETTING: CURRICULAR AND INSTRUCTIONAL APPRAISAL

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 82

Held 5-6 October 2016, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 358 pages 9781510839274 Sundayana, W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$240.00

COMMUNICATION AND ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (CEIE 2016)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 116

Held 15-16 October 2016, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 785 pages 9781510838918 Kim, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$360.00

ECONOMICS AND MANAGEMENT, EDUCATION, HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (EMEHSS 2017)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 86

Held 15-16 April 2017, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 452 pages 9781510839533 Fang, Z.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$300.00

ELECTRONICS, ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION SCIENCE. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016. (EEEIS 2016) (2 PARTS)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 117

Held 2-4 December 2016, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 1,043 pages 9781510838925 Yang, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$480.00

ETHICS IN GOVERNANCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICONEG 2016) INTERSECTING LAW, RELIGION. AND POLITICS

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 84

Held 19-20 December 2016, Makassar, Indonesia.

Softcover 523 pages 9781510839281 Wekke, I. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$300.00

FINANCIAL INNOVATION AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (ICFIED 2017)

Advances in Economics, Business and Management Research Volume 34

Held 7-9 April 2017, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 199 pages 9781510839540 Huang, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$180.00

HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (HSS 2017)

Advances in Social Science, Education and Humanities Research Volume 83

Held 24-26 February 2017, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 728 pages 9781510838475 Tseng, A. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$360.00

MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. (ICMEIM 2017)

Advances in Engineering Research Volume 100
Held 25-26 February 2017, Guangzhou, China.
Softcover 680 pages 9781510838529 Said, M. R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$360.00

MODELLING, SIMULATION AND APPLIED MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (MSAM 2017)

Advances in Intelligent Systems Research Volume 132
Held 26-27 March 2017, Bangkok, Thailand.
Softcover 307 pages 9781510839557 Gholami, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$240.00

Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH):

INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGIES IN CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY. SEMINAR. 2017.

Held 5 March 2017, Wuhan City, China. Softcover 297 pages 9781510838314 Zhang, H. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

Australian Acoustical Society (AAS):

ACOUSTICAL SOCIETIES CONFERENCE. AUSTRALASIAN. 2ND 2016. (ACOUSTICS 2016) (2 VOLS)

Held 9-11 November 2016, Brisbane, Australia. Softcover 1,196 pages 9781510837393 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$150.00

Australian Robotics and Automation Association (ARAA):

ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. AUSTRALASIAN CONFERENCE. 2016. (ACRA 2016)

Held 5-7 December 2016, Brisbane, Australia. Softcover 291 pages 9781634396080 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

Canadian Nuclear Society (CNS):

CANADIAN NUCLEAR SOCIETY. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 36TH 2016. (AND 40TH CNS/CNA STUDENT CONFERENCE) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-22 June 2016, Toronto, Canada. Softcover 1,188 pages 9781510836495 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$225.00

Destech Publications:

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2015. (ICEEP 2015) (7 VOLS)

Held 2-4 June 2015, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 4,756 pages 9781510837560 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$395.00

<u>Deutscher Kaelte- und Klimatechischer Verein (DKV)</u>:

DEUTSCHER KAELTE UND KLIMATECHNISCHER VEREIN. ANNUAL MEETING. 2016. (2 VOLS) DEUTSCHE KAELTE-UND KLIMATAGUNG 2016 KASSEL

Held 16-18 November 2016, Kassel, Germany. Softcover 1,561 pages 9781510836563 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$225.00

EDP Sciences:

ADVANCES IN DARK MATTER AND PARTICLE PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM, 2016.

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 142 (2017)
Held 24-27 October 2016, Messina, Italy.
Softcover 177 pages 9781510839410 Battaglieri, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$80.00

ASTROPARTICLE PHYSICS. ROMA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2016. (RICAP16)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 136 (2017)
Held 21-24 June 2016, Roma, Italy.
Softcover 298 pages 9781510838536 Morselli, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$95.00

CIVIL AND ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2016. (ISCEE 2016) (2 PARTS)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 103 (2017)
Held 5-6 December 2016, Melaka, Malaysia.
Softcover 1,582 pages 9781510838932 Zainorizuan, M. J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$150.00

INNOVATIVE MINING SYMPOSIUM (IN MEMORY OF PROF. VLADIMIR PRONOZA). INTERNATIONAL. 1ST 2017.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 15 (2017)
Held 24-26 April 2017, Kemerovo, Russia.
Softcover 408 pages 9781510838949 Tyulenev, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$110.00

MECHANICAL, MANUFACTURING, MODELING AND MECHATRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (IC4M 2017) (AND 2ND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON DESIGN, ENGINEERING AND SCIENCE, ICDES 2017)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 104 (2017)
Held 24-26 February 2017, Kortrijk, Belgium.
Softcover 254 pages 9781510839380 Detand, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$95.00

MECHATRONICS AND MECHANICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2016. (ICMME 2016)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 95 (2017)
Held 21-23 October 2016, Shanghai, China.
Softcover 863 pages 9781510836921 Yuan, H. L. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$150.00

MULTIPARTICLE DYNAMICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 46TH 2016. (ISMD 2016)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 141 (2017)
Held 29 August - 2 September 2016, Jeju Island, South Korea.
Softcover 335 pages 9781510839403 Yoo, I.-K.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$95.00

TRANSPORTATION AND SUPPLY CHAIN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2016. (IWTSCE'16)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 105 (2017)
Held 29-30 November 2016, Rabat, Morocco.
Softcover 78 pages 9781510839397 Abou El Madj, B. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$65.00

Electrochemical Society (ECS):

35 YEARS OF CHEMICAL SENSORS - AN HONORARY SYMPOSIUM FOR PROFESSOR JIRI JANATA'S 70TH BIRTHDAY CELEBRATION.

ECS Transactions Volume 19 No.06
Held 24-29 May 2009, San Francisco, California, USA.
Softcover 354 pages 9781607680642 Li, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$96.00

ADVANCED BATTERIES, ACCUMULATORS AND FUEL CELLS. (ABAF 11)

ECS Transactions Volume 32 No.01 Held 9-12 September 2010, Brno, Czech Republic. Softcover 182 pages 9781607682684 Vondrak, J. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$115.00

ADVANCED BATTERIES, ACCUMULATORS AND FUEL CELLS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2016. (ABAF 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 74 No.01
Held 28-31 August 2016, Brno, Czech Republic.
Softcover 340 pages 9781623324087 Vondrak, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$143.00

ADVANCED GATE STACK, SOURCE/DRAIN, AND CHANNEL ENGINEERING FOR SI-BASED CMOS 5: NEW MATERIALS, PROCESSES, AND EQUIPMENT. (215TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 19 No.01
Held 24-29 May 2009, San Francisco, California, USA. 215th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 353 pages 9781607680598 Narayanan, V. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$91.00

ADVANCED SEMICONDUCTOR-ON-INSULATOR TECHNOLOGY AND RELATED PHYSICS 15. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.05
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 333 pages 9781607682165 Omura, Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$126.00

ADVANCES IN CORROSION PROTECTION BY ORGANIC COATINGS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2009.

ECS Transactions Volume 24 No.01 Held 14-18 September 2009, Cambridge, UK. Softcover 292 pages 9781607681687 Kendig, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$99.00

ADVANCES IN ELECTROLYTES FOR LITHIUM BATTERIES. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.21
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 13 pages 9781607687702 Lucht, B. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$43.00

ALKALINE ELECTROCHEMICAL POWER SOURCES. (216TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 25 No.13
Held 4-9 October 2009, Vienna, Austria. 216th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 123 pages 9781607681304 Chu, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$68.00

ATMOSPHERIC-AND-MARINE CORROSION. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.29
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 67 pages 9781607687788 Nishikata, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$61.00

ATOMIC LAYER DEPOSITION APPLICATIONS 12. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.06
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 204 pages 9781607687238 Roozeboom, F. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$134.00

ATOMIC LAYER DEPOSITION APPLICATIONS 4. (214TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 16 No.04
Held 13-15 October 2008, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. 214th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 365 pages 9781607680031 Londergan, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$84.00

ATOMIC LAYER DEPOSITION APPLICATIONS 7. (220TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 41 No.02
Held 10-12 October 2011, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. 220th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 343 pages 9781607682561 Elam, J. W. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$113.00

BATTERIES AND ENERGY TECHNOLOGY (GENERAL) - 219th ECS Meeting.

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.32
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada.
Softcover 302 pages 9781607682929 Smart M. C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$117.00

BATTERIES AND ENERGY TECHNOLOGY JOINT GENERAL SESSION. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.18
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 192 pages 9781607687672 Doeff, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$87.00

BATTERY/ENERGY TECHNOLOGY (GENERAL) - 218TH ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.39
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.
Softcover 262 pages 9781607682493 Dudney, N. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$96.00

BEYOND LI-ION BATTERIES. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.22
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 93 pages 9781607687719 Muldoon, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$71.00

BIOELECTROCATALYSIS. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.26
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 61 pages 9781607682868 Minteer, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$53.00

BIOELECTRONICS, BIOINTERFACES, AND BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS 4. (AT 219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.07
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 188 pages 9781607682189 Madou, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$93.00

BIOENGINEERING BASED ON ELECTROCHEMISTRY. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.46
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 31 pages 9781607687955 Sode, K. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$46.00

CARBON NANOSTRUCTURES: FROM FUNDAMENTALS TO APPLICATIONS. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.25
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 63 pages 9781607687740 Weisman, R. B. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$61.00

CARBON NANOTUBES AND NANOSTRUCTURES: FROM FUNDAMENTAL PROPERTIES AND PROCESSES TO APPLICATIONS AND DEVICES. (216TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 25 No.21
Held 4-9 October 2009, Vienna, Austria. 216th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 43 pages 9781607681380 Guldi, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$51.00

CHALLENGES IN ADVANCED ANALYTICAL TOOLS AND TECHNIQUES FOR BATTERIES: A SYMPOSIUM IN HONOR OF PROF. ZEMPACHI OGUMI. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No. 19
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 21 pages 9781607687689 Inaba, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$43.00

CHARACTERIZATION OF POROUS MATERIALS 3. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.24
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 31 pages 9781607682844 Lakshmanan, B. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$42.00

CHEMICAL SENSORS 12: CHEMICAL AND BIOLOGICAL SENSORS AND ANALYTICAL SYSTEMS. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.16
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 331 pages 9781607687337 Carter, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$200.00

CHINA SEMICONDUCTOR TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2011. (CSTIC 2011) (2 PARTS)

ECS Transactions Volume 34 No.01 Held 13-14 March 2011, Shanghai, China. Softcover 1,171 pages 9781607682356 Wu, H. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$240.00

COMPUTATIONAL ELECTROCHEMISTRY. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.27
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 25 pages 9781607682875 Paddison, S. J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$42.00

CONTEMPORARY ISSUES AND CASE STUDIES IN ELECTROCHEMICAL INNOVATION 2. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.39
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA.
Softcover 11 pages 9781607687887 Taylor, E. J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$43.00

CORROSION (GENERAL) - 219TH ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.17
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada.
Softcover 103 pages 9781607682776 Fujimoto, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$67.00

CORROSION AND BIOFUELS. (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.14
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.
Softcover 33 pages 9781607682202 Hansen, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$39.00

CORROSION GENERAL POSTER SESSION. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.26
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 33 pages 9781607687757 Buchheit, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$50.00

CORROSION POSTERS (GENERAL)- 218TH ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.30
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.
Softcover 113 pages 9781607682400 Hansen, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$71.00

DIELECTRICS FOR NANOSYSTEMS -AND- GRAPHENE, GE/III-V, NANOWIRES AND EMERGING MATERIALS FOR POST-CMOS APPLICATIONS 3. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.03
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 532 pages 9781607682141 Karim, Z. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$126.00

ELECTROCATALYSIS 5. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.28
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 109 pages 9781607682882 Brisard, G. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$67.00

ELECTROCHEMICAL ANALYSIS WITH NANOMATERIALS AND NANODEVICES. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.51
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 9 pages 9781607688006 Piao, Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$43.00

ELECTROCHEMICAL CAPACITORS AND RELATED DEVICES: FUNDAMENTALS TO APPLICATIONS. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No. 24
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 51 pages 9781607687733 Balducci, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$53.00

ELECTROCHEMICAL ENERGY SUMMIT (E2S) - POSTER SESSION. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.54
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 39 pages 9781607688037 Liaw, B. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$46.00

ELECTROCHEMICAL IMPEDANCE SPECTROSCOPY: IN HONOR OF BERNARD TRIBOLLET. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.38
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 53 pages 9781607687870 Orazem, M. E. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$50.00

ELECTROCHEMISTRY OF NOVEL MATERIALS FOR ENERGY STORAGE AND CONVERSION. (AT 218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No. 27
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Held at the 218th ECS Meeting. Softcover 198 pages 9781607682370 Zaghib, K. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$100.00

ELECTROCHEMISTRY: SYMPOSIUM ON INTERFACIAL ELECTROCHEMISTRY IN HONOR OF BRIAN E. CONWAY. (216TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 25 No.23
Held 4-9 October 2009, Vienna, Austria. 2116th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 165 pages 9781607681403 MacDougall, B. R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$77.00

ELECTRODE-ELECTROLYTE INTERFACES IN LI-ION BATTERIES. (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.23
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. 218th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 73 pages 9781607682295 Liaw, B. Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$49.00

ELECTRODEPOSITION FOR ENERGY APPLICATIONS 2. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.21
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 93 pages 9781607682813 Brankovic, S. R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$67.00

ELECTRODEPOSITION FOR ENERGY APPLICATIONS. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.36
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 33 pages 9781607687856 Brankovic, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$46.00

ELECTRODES PROCESSES 11. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.49
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 19 pages 9781607687986 Hillier, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$43.00

ELECTROLESS DEPOSITION PRINCIPLES ACTIVATION, AND APPLICATIONS. (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.18
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. 218th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 91 pages 9781607682240 Djokic, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$64.00

ELECTROLESS DEPOSITION: PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATION 4: IN HONOR OF MILAN PAUNOVIC AND MORDECHAY SCHLESINGER. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No. 34
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 87 pages 9781607687832 Djokic, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$71.00

ELECTRONICS AND 3-D PACKAGING 4. (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.36
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. 218th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 53 pages 9781607682462 Podlaha-Murphy, E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$46.00

ELECTROSYNTHESIS AND ELECTROCHEMICAL PROCESSES, IN HONOR OF W. VES CHILDS. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.37
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 35 pages 9781607682974 Fritsch, I. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$42.00

ELECTROSYNTHESIS OF FUELS 4. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.43
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 75 pages 9781607687924 Zhou, X.-D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$64.00

EMERGING NANOMATERIALS AND DEVICES. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.13
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 162 pages 9781607687306 Schwalke, U. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$129.00

ENERGY/WATER NEXUS: POWER FROM SALINE SOLUTIONS. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.44
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 17 pages 9781607687931 Park, J.-S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$43.00

FAILURE MODE AND MECHANISM ANALYSES. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No. 23
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 91 pages 9781607687726 Liaw, B. Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$57.00

FUEL CELL SEMINAR. 2007.

ECS Transactions Volume 12 No.01 Held 15-19 October 2007, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 766 pages 9781566776394 Williams, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$123.00

FUEL CELL SEMINAR. 2010.

ECS Transactions Volume 30 No.01
Held 18-21 October 2010, San Antonio, Texas, USA.
Softcover 358 pages 9781607682332 Williams, M. C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$134.00

FULLERENES, NANOTUBES, AND CARBON NANOSTRUCTURES - 219TH ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.25
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 202 pages 9781607682851 Guldi, D.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$97.00

FUNDAMENTALS AND APPLICATIONS OF MICROFLUIDIC AND NANOFLUIDIC DEVICES 3. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.41
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 21 pages 9781607687900 Xuan, X. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$43.00

GALLIUM NITRIDE AND SILICON CARBIDE POWER TECHNOLOGIES 6. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.12
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 249 pages 9781607687290 Dudley, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$119.00

GALLIUM NITRIDE AND SILICON CARBIDE POWER TECHNOLOGIES. (220TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 41 No.08
Held 9-14 October 2011, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. 220th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 351 pages 9781607682622 Shenai, K. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$130.00

GENERAL STUDENT POSTER SESSION. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.52
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 186 pages 9781607688013 Suroviec, A. H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$109.00

GRAHAME AWARD SYMPOSIUM AND PHYSICAL AND ANALYTICAL ELECTROCHEMISTRY (GENERAL) - 219TH ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.29
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada.
Softcover 53 pages 9781607682899 Minteer, S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$49.00

GRAPHENE AND EMERGING MATERIALS FOR POST-CMOS APPLICATIONS. (215TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 19 No.05
Held 25-29 May 2009, San Francisco, California, USA. 215th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 407 pages 9781607680635 Obeng, Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$93.00

HIGH PURITY AND HIGH MOBILITY SEMICONDUCTORS 14. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.04
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 254 pages 9781607687214 Simoen, E. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$109.00

HIGH RESOLUTION CHARACTERIZATION OF CORROSION PROCESSES 2. (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.35
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Held at the 218th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 93 pages 9781607682455 Zavadil, K. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$64.00

HIGH TEMPERATURE CORROSION AND MATERIALS CHEMISTRY 12. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.28
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 73 pages 9781607687771 Opila, E. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$61.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTROCHEMISTRY AND ELECTROCHEMICAL ENGINEERING (GENERAL) - 219TH ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.23
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada.
Softcover 21 pages 9781607682837 Weidner, J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$39.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTROCHEMISTRY AND ELECTROCHEMICAL ENGINEERING GENERAL SESSION. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.37
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 79 pages 9781607687863 Staser, J. A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$61.00

LI-ION BATTERIES. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.20
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 208 pages 9781607687696 Johnson, C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$94.00

LOW-DIMENSIONAL NANOSCALE ELECTRONIC AND PHOTONIC DEVICES 9. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.11
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 67 pages 9781607687283 O'Dwyer, C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$164.00

LUMINESCENCE AND DISPLAY MATERIALS. (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.33
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. 218th ECS Meeting. Softcover 115 pages 9781607682431 Happek, U. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$67.00

LUMINESCENCE AND DISPLAY MATERIALS: FUNDAMENTALS AND APPLICATIONS. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.45
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 29 pages 9781607687948 Setlur, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$50.00

MAGNETIC MATERIALS PROCESSES AND DEVICES 14. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.02
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 75 pages 9781607687191 Bonhote, C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$101.00

MAGNETIC MATERIALS, PROCESSES AND DEVICES 11. (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.34
Held 10-12 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. 218th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 115 pages 9781607682448 Krongelb, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$64.00

MEMBRANE-BASED ELECTROCHEMICAL SEPARATIONS 2. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.03
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 7 pages 9781607687207 Xu, H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$75.00

METAL/AIR, METAL/SULFUR, AND METAL/WATER BATTERIES. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.33
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 55 pages 9781607682936 Shao-Horn, Y. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$53.00

METALLIC, ORGANIC AND COMPOSITE COATINGS FOR CORROSION PROTECTION. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.30
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 39 pages 9781607687795 Rohwerder, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$46.00

MEXICAN SOCIETY OF ELECTROCHEMISTRY. NATIONAL CONGRESS. 31ST 2016. (AND 9TH MEETING OF THE ECS MEXICAN SECTION)

ECS Transactions Volume 76 No.01 Held 30 May - 3 June 2016, Monterrey, Mexico. Softcover 222 pages 9781623324568 Orozco-Cruz, R. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$109.00

MICROELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY AND DEVICES - SBMICRO 2011.

ECS Transactions Volume 39 No.01
Held 30 August - 2 September 2011, Joao Pessoa, Brazil.
Softcover 483 pages 9781607682530 Pavanello, M. A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$157.00

MICROFABRICATED AND NANOFABRICATED SYSTEMS FOR MEMS/NEMS 12. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.17
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 95 pages 9781607687344 Hesketh, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$119.00

MOLECULAR STRUCTURE OF THE SOLID-LIQUID INTERFACE AND ITS RELATIONSHIP TO ELECTRODEPOSITION 7. (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.37
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. 218th ECS Meeting. Softcover 41 pages 9781607682479 Podlaha-Murphy, E. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$46.00

MOLECULAR STRUCTURE OF THE SOLID-LIQUID INTERFACE AND ITS RELATIONSHIP TO ELECTRODEPOSITION 8. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.35
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 29 pages 9781607687849 Zangari, G. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$46.00

MOLTEN SALTS AND IONIC LIQUIDS 20. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.15
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 704 pages 9781607687320 Haverhals, L. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$209.00

NANOCRYSTAL EMBEDDED DIELECTRICS FOR ELECTRONIC AND PHOTONIC DEVICES. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.18
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 89 pages 9781607682783 Mascher, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$60.00

NANOSTRUCTURED AND FUNCTIONALIZED ELECTROACTIVE POLYMER FILMS AND RELATED MATERIALS 2. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.36
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 39 pages 9781607682967 Kulesza, P. J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$42.00

NANOSTRUCTURED MATERIALS FOR ENERGY STORAGE AND CONVERSION. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.34
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 304 pages 9781607682943 Zaghib, K. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$57.00

NANOTECHNOLOGY (GENERAL) - 218TH ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.38
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.
Softcover 113 pages 9781607682486 Leonte, O. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$77.00

NANOTECHNOLOGY (GENERAL) - 219TH ECS Meeting.

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.10
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 75 pages 9781607682707 Mustain, W. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$57.00

NANOTECHNOLOGY GENERAL SESSION. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.53
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 19 pages 9781607688020 Leonte, O. M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$46.00

NONVOLATILE MEMORIES 5. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.32
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 131 pages 9781607687818 Shingubara, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$78.00

ORGANIC AND BIOLOGICAL ELECTROCHEMISTRY POSTERS (GENERAL) - 216th ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 25 No.16
Held 4-9 October 2009, Vienna, Austria.
Softcover 45 pages 9781607681335 Fry, A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$48.00

OXIDE FILMS: A SYMPOSIUM IN HONOR OF MASAHIRO SEO. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.27
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 158 pages 9781607687764 Habazaki, H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$81.00

PHOTOCATALYSTS, PHOTOELECTROCHEMICAL CELLS, AND SOLAR FUELS 7. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.50
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 115 pages 9781607687993 Wu, N. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$71.00

PHOTOVOLTAICS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY 12. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.31
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 25 pages 9781607687801 Tao, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$43.00

PHOTOVOLTAICS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY 5. (216TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 25 No.15
Held 4-9 October 2009, Vienna, Austria. 216th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 143 pages 9781607681328 Tao, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$83.00

PHOTOVOLTAICS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY 6. (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.17
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. 218th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 208 pages 9781607682233 Tao, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$97.00

PHOTOVOLTAICS FOR THE 21ST CENTURY 7. (220TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 41 No.04
Held 9-14 October 2011, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. 220th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 248 pages 9781607682585 Tao, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$130.00

PHYSICAL AND ANALYTICAL ELECTROCHEMISTRY (GENERAL) - 218TH ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.26 Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 113 pages 9781607682325 Minteer, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$77.00

PHYSICAL AND ANALYTICAL ELECTROCHEMISTRY, ELECTROCATALYSIS, AND PHOTOELECTROCHEMISTRY GENERAL SESSION. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.48
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 69 pages 9781607687979 Suroviec, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$57.00

PHYSICS AND TECHNOLOGY OF HIGH-K GATE DIELECTRICS 6. (214TH ECS MEETING)

Curran Associates, Inc.

ECS Transactions Volume 16 No.05
Held 13-15 October 2008, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. 214th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 530 pages 9781607680048 Kar, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$104.00

PHYSICS AND TECHNOLOGY OF HIGH-K MATERIALS 9. (220TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 41 No.03
Held 10-12 October 2011, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. 220th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 492 pages 9781607682578 Kar, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$130.00

PITS AND PORES 4: NEW MATERIALS AND APPLICATIONS - IN MEMORY OF ULRICH GOSELE. (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.16
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.
Softcover 246 pages 9781607682226 Lockwood, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$105.00

PITS AND PORES 7: NANOMATERIALS - FABRICATION PROCESSES, PROPERTIES AND APPLICATIONS. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.01
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 146 pages 9781607687184 Granitzer, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$124.00

PLASMA NANO SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.33
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 27 pages 9781607687825 Cvelbar, U. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$50.00

POLYMER ELECTROLYTE FUEL CELLS 11. (220TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 41 No.01
Held 9-14 October 2011, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. 220th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 2,348 pages 9781607682554 Gasteiger, H. A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$240.00

POLYMER ELECTROLYTE FUEL CELLS 16. (PEFC 16) (2 PARTS) (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.14
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 1,173 pages 9781607687313 Jones, D. J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$300.00

PROCESSES AT THE SEMICONDUCTOR-SOLUTION INTERFACE 4. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.08
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 224 pages 9781607682196 O'Dwyer, C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$100.00

PROCESSING MATERIALS OF 3D INTERCONNECTS, DAMASCENE AND ELECTRONICS PACKAGING 8. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.07
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 47 pages 9781607687245 Kondo, K. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$119.00

PROTON EXCHANGE MEMBRANE FUEL CELLS 8. (3 PARTS) (PRIME 2008)

ECS Transactions Volume 16 No.02
Held 12-17 October 2008, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2008.
Softcover 2,179 pages 9781607680017 Fuller, T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$169.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN THE APPLICATION OF ELECTROCHEMISTRY TO PROBLEMS IN ORGANIC CHEMISTRY AND BIOLOGY. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.47
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 5 pages 9781607687962 Yoshida, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$43.00

RECHARGEABLE LITHIUM AND LITHIUM ION BATTERIES. (220TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 41 No.41
Held 9-14 October 2011, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. 220th ECS Meeting. Softcover 216 pages 9781607683421 Sunkara, M. K. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$102.00

SEMICONDUCTOR CLEANING SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY 12. (SCST 12) (220TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 41 No.05
Held 10-11 October 2011, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. 220th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 333 pages 9781607682592 Hattori, T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$113.00

SEMICONDUCTOR TECHNOLOGY FOR ULTRA LARGE SCALE INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND THIN FILM TRANSISTORS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2011. (ULSIC VS. TFT)

ECS Transactions Volume 37 No.01 Held 27 June - 1 July 2011, Hong Kong, China. Softcover 242 pages 9781607682523 Kuo, Y. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

SEMICONDUCTOR WAFER BONDING: SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, AND APPLICATIONS 14. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.09
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 365 pages 9781607687269 Suga, T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$141.00

SEMICONDUCTORS, DIELECTRICS, AND METALS FOR NANOELECTRONICS 14. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.05
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 319 pages 9781607687221 Kar, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$147.00

SENSORS FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.35
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 71 pages 9781607682950 Simonian, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$117.00

SENSORS, ACTUATORS, AND MICROSYSTEMS (GENERAL) - 219TH ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.30
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada.
Softcover 172 pages 9781607682905 Aguilar, Z. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$90.00

SIGE, GE, AND RELATED COMPOUNDS 3: MATERIALS, PROCESSING, AND DEVICES. (PRIME 2008)

ECS Transactions Volume 16 No.10
Held 12-17 October 2008, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2008.
Softcover 1,094 pages 9781607680093 Harame, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$144.00

SIGE, GE, AND RELATED MATERIALS: MATERIALS, PROCESSING, AND DEVICES 7. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.08
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 801 pages 9781607687252 Harame, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$204.00

SILICON COMPATIBLE MATERIALS, PROCESSES, AND TECHNOLOGIES FOR ADVANCED INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND EMERGING APPLICATIONS 4. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.02
Held 2-4 May 2011, Quebec, Canada. 219TH ECS Meeting.
Softcover 363 pages 9781607682134 Roozeboom, F. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$113.00

SILICON NITRIDE, SILICON DIOXIDE, AND EMERGING DIELECTRICS 10. (215TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 19 No.02
Held 24-29 May 2009, San Francisco, California, USA. 215th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 857 pages 9781607680604 Ekwal Sah, R. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$109.00

SILICON NITRIDE, SILICON DIOXIDE, AND EMERGING DIELECTRICS 11. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.04
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 934 pages 9781607682158 Sah, R. E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$151.00

SOLID OXIDE FUEL CELLS 10. (SOFC-X)

ECS Transactions Volume 07 No.01
Held 3-8 June 2007, Nara, Japan.
Softcover 2,452 pages 9781566775540 Eguchi, K. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$169.00

SOLID OXIDE FUEL CELLS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 12TH 2011. (SOFC-XII)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.01
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada.
Softcover 3,006 pages 9781607682363 Singhal, S. C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$240.00

SOLID STATE IONIC DEVICES 11. (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No. 42
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 158 pages 9781607687917 Wachsman, E. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$94.00

SOLID STATE IONIC DEVICES 8 - NEMCA. (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.40
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. 218th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 196 pages 9781607682509 Wachsman, E. D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$90.00

SOLID STATE TOPICS (GENERAL) - 218TH ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.31
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA.
Softcover 121 pages 9781607682417 Sundaram, K. B. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$71.00

STATE-OF-THE-ART PROGRAM ON COMPOUND SEMICONDUCTORS 53. (SOTAPOCS 53) (220TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 41 No.06
Held 9-14 October 2011, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. 220th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 284 pages 9781607682608 Overberg, M. E. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$109.00

STATE-OF-THE-ART PROGRAM ON COMPOUND SEMICONDUCTORS 59. (SOTAPOCS 59) (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.40
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 45 pages 9781607687894 Overberg, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$57.00

STUDENT POSTERS (GENERAL) - 219 ECS MEETING.

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.31
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada.
Softcover 87 pages 9781607682912 Subramanian, V. R.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$71.00

STUDENT POSTERS (GENERAL) (218TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 33 No.21
Held 10-15 October 2010, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. 218th ECS Meeting. Softcover 69 pages 9781607682271 Subramanian, V. R. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$64.00

SURFACE TREATMENT FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS 2. (216TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 25 No.19
Held 4-9 October 2009, Vienna, Austria. 216th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 73 pages 9781607681366 Djokic, S. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$55.00

SURFACTANT AND ADDITIVE EFFECTS ON THIN FILM DEPOSITION AND PARTICLE GROWTH 2. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.22
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 37 pages 9781607682820 Moffat, T. P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$42.00

SYNTHETIC AND MECHANISTIC ORGANIC ELECTRON TRANSFER REACTIONS. (216TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 25 No.18
Held 4-9 October 2009, Vienna, Austria. 216th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 123 pages 9781607681359 Fuchigami, T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$71.00

THIN FILM TRANSISTORS 13 (TFT 13) (PRIME 2016)

ECS Transactions Volume 75 No.10
Held 2-7 October 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. PRiME 2016.
Softcover 271 pages 9781607687276 Kuo, Y.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$163.00

ULSI PROCESS INTEGRATION 7. (220TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 41 No.07
Held 9-14 October 2011, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. 220th ECS Meeting. Softcover 417 pages 9781607682615 Claeys, C. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$120.00

WIDE BANDGAP SEMICONDUCTOR MATERIALS AND DEVICES 12. (219TH ECS MEETING)

ECS Transactions Volume 35 No.06
Held 1-6 May 2011, Montreal, Canada. 219th ECS Meeting.
Softcover 210 pages 9781607682172 Bardwell, J. A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$105.00

Elsevier Procedia:

ASSOCIATED RESEARCH CENTERS FOR THE URBAN UNDERGROUND SPACE. WORLD CONFERENCE. 15TH 2016. (ACCUS 2016) (3 PARTS) URBAN UNDERGROUND URBANIZATION AS A PREREQUISITE FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT

Procedia Engineering Volume 165

Held 12-15 September 2016, St. Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 1,924 pages 9781510837287 Alpatov, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$195.00

CO2 SUMMIT. 2ND 2016. TECHNOLOGIES AND OPPORTUNITIES

Energy Procedia Volume 108

Held 10-14 April 2016, Santa Ana Pueblo, New Mexico, USA.

Softcover 17 pages 9781510837768 Krutka, H.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$95.00

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2016. (ICEER 2016)

Energy Procedia Volume 107

Held 7-11 September 2016, Barcelona, Spain.

Softcover 397 pages 9781510837751 Sa Caetano, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$145.00

MACHINE MODELING AND SIMULATIONS. POLISH-SLOVAK SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 21ST 2016. (MMS 2016)

Procedia Engineering Volume 177

Held 6-8 September 2016, Hucisko, Poland.

Softcover 589 pages 9781510837799 Piekarska, W. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$145.00

MANUFACTURING AND MANAGEMENT. GLOBAL CONGRESS. 13TH 2016. (GCMM 2016) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Engineering Volume 174

Held 28-30 November 2016, Zhengzhou, China.

Softcover 1,409 pages 9781510837782 Yeh, W.-C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$160.00

MATERIAL POINT METHOD. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2017. (MPM 2017)

Procedia Engineering Volume 175

Held 10-13 January 2017, Delft, The Netherlands.

Softcover 372 pages 9781510837294 Rohe, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$145.00

MODERN BUILDING MATERIALS, STRUCTURES AND TECHNIQUES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2016. (MBMST 2016) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Engineering Volume 172

Held 26-27 May 2016, Vilnius, Lithuania.

Softcover 1,310 pages 9781510837027 Juozapaitis, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$160.00

PLASTICITY AND IMPACT MECHANICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 11TH 2016. (IMPLAST 2016) (3 PARTS)

Procedia Engineering Volume 173

Held 11-14 December 2016, New Delhi, India.

Softcover 1,966 pages 9781510837034 Gupta, N. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$195.00

RECENT ADVANCEMENT IN AIR CONDITIONING AND REFRIGERATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (RAAR 2016)

Energy Procedia Volume 109
Held 10-12 November 2016, B

Held 10-12 November 2016, Bhubaneswar, India.

Softcover 496 pages 9781510837775 Choudhury, B. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$145.00

RELIABILITY AND STATISTICS IN TRANSPORTATION AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 16TH 2016. (RelStat-2016)

Procedia Engineering Volume 178
Held 19-22 October 2016, Riga, Latvia.
Softcover 614 pages 9781510837805 Kabashkin, I. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$145.00

STAMP WORKSHOP. EUROPEAN. 4TH 2016.

Procedia Engineering Volume 179
Held 13-15 September 2016, Zurich, Switzerland.
Softcover 71 pages 9781510837812 Rejzek, M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$110.00

SUSTAINABLE CIVIL ENGINEERING STRUCTURES AND CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2016. (2 PARTS) SUSTAINABLE STRUCTURES FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS

Procedia Engineering Volume 171
Held 5-7 September 2016, Bali Indonesia.
Softcover 1,525 pages 9781510837010 Tim, T. C. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$160.00

Engineers Society of Western Pennsylvania (ESWP):

WATER CONFERENCE. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL. 77TH 2016. (2 VOLS) THE WORLD'S PREMIER CONFERENCE ON INDUSTRIAL WATER AND WASTEWATER

Held 6-10 November 2016, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,567 pages 9781510837201 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$145.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

APPLIED SHALLOW MARINE GEOPHYSICS CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016. (HELD AT NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE 2016)

Held 4-8 September 2016, Barcelona, Spain. Held at Near Surface Geoscience 2016. Softcover 165 pages 9781510839229 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING GEOPHYSICS. EUROPEAN MEETING. 22ND 2016. (HELD AT NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE 2016)

Held 4-8 September 2016, Barcelona, Spain. Held at Near Surface Geoscience 2016. Softcover 931 pages 9781510839212 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$150.00

EXPLORATION WORKSHOP. EAGE. 4TH 2017. ADVANCES IN SEISMIC INTERPRETATION

Held 2-4 May 2017, Muscat, Oman. Softcover 86 pages 9781510839267 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

FIBRE OPTICS TECHNOLOGY IN GEOPHYSICS. EAGE/DGG WORKSHOP. 2017.

Held 31 March 2017, Potsdam, Germany. Softcover 78 pages 9781510839236 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

IMPROVED OIL RECOVERY. EUROPEAN SYMPOSIUM. 19TH 2017. (3 VOLS) SUSTAINABLE IOR IN A LOW OIL PRICE WORLD

Held 24-27 April 2017, Stavanger, Norway. Softcover 2,122 pages 9781510839205 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$195.00

PORE PRESSURE PREDICTION. EAGE WORKSHOP. 1ST 2017. AT THE WELL SCALE FROM TODAY TO TOMORROW, STATE OF THE ART, RECENT PROGRESS AND TECHNOLOGY GAP

Held 19-21 March 2017, Pau, France. Softcover 169 pages 9781510839243 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

SHALE SCIENCE. EAGE/SPE JOINT WORKSHOP. 2017. PROSPECTING AND DEVELOPMENT

Held 10-11 April 2017, Moscow, Russia. Softcover 187 pages 9781510839342 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

Fertilizer Industry Round Table (FIRT):

FERTILIZER OUTLOOK AND TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. TFI/FIRT. 2016.

Held 15-17 November 2016, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, USA. Softcover 320 pages 9781510838826 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

Geothermal Resources Council:

GEOTHERMAL RESOURCES COUNCIL. ANNUAL MEETING. 2016. (GRC 2016) (2 VOLS) GEOTHERMAL ENERGY HERE AND NOW: SUSTAINABLE. CLEAN. FLEXIBLE

Geothermal Resources Council Transactions Volume 40
Held 23-26 October 2016, Sacramento, California, USA.
Softcover 984 pages 9781510837072
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$150.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

3D USER INTERFACES, IEEE SYMPOSIUM, 2017, (3DUI 2017)

Held 18-19 March 2017, Los Angeles, California, USA. Softcover 269 pages 9781509067176 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$223.00

ADVANCED INFORMATION MANAGEMENT, COMMUNICATES, ELECTRONIC AND AUTOMATION CONTROL CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2016. (IMCEC 2016) (3 VOLS)

Held 3-5 October 2016, Xi'an, China. Softcover 2,071 pages 9781509001668 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$564.00

ADVANCED ROBOTICS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ARIS 2016)

Held 31 August - 2 September 2016, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 108 pages 9781509051038 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$194.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTER APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICACA 2016)

Held 24 October 2016, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 396 pages 9781509037711 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$247.00

ADVANCES IN ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICAEESE 2016)

Held 14-16 November 2016, Putrajaya, Malaysia. Softcover 669 pages 9781509028900 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$297.00

AEIT INTERNATIONAL ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (AEIT 2016)

Held 5-7 October 2016, Capri, Italy. Softcover 460 pages 9781467390507 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$258.00

ANTENNA WEEK. IEEE INDIAN. 2016. (IAW 2016)

Held 6-10 June 2016, Madurai, India. Softcover 177 pages 9781509060924 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$157.00

ANTI-COUNTERFEITING, SECURITY, AND IDENTIFICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ASID 2016)

Held 23-25 September 2016, Xiamen, China. Softcover 138 pages 9781509010301 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$201.00

APPLICATION FOR TECHNOLOGY OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 2016. (ISemantic 2016)

Held 5-6 August 2016, Semarang, Indonesia. Softcover 345 pages 9781509023271 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$237.00

APPLICATIONS OF COMMERCIAL SENSORS. IEEE VIRTUAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (VCACS 2016)

Held 15 June 2016 - 15 January 2017, Raleigh, North Carolina, USA. Softcover 33 pages 9781467389723 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$95.00

APPLIED MACHINE INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 15TH 2017. (SAMI 2017)

Held 26-28 January 2017, Herl'any, Slovakia. Softcover 513 pages 9781509056569 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$264.00

APPLIED SCIENCES AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL BHURBAN CONFERENCE. 14TH 2017. (IBCAST 2017)

Held 10-14 January 2017, Islamabad, Pakistan. Softcover 846 pages 9781467390743 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$324.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND NATURAL LANGUAGE CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2016. (AINL 2016)

Held 10-12 November 2016, St. Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 79 pages 9781509049547 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$176.00

ASIAN LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (IALP 2016)

Held 21-23 November 2016, Tainan, Taiwan. Softcover 369 pages 9781509009237 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$242.00

ATOMIC LAYER DEPOSITION. INTERNATIONAL BALTIC CONFERENCE. 14TH 2016. (BALD 2016)

Held 2-4 October 2016, St. Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 71 pages 9781509034178 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$153.00

AUTOMATIC CONTROL AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (I2CACIS 2016)

Held 22 October 2016, Selangor, Malaysia. Softcover 249 pages 9781509041879 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$219.00

BIG DATA AND INFORMATION SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2016. (IWBIS 2016)

Held 18-19 October 2016, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 154 pages 9781509034789 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$205.00

BIG DATA AND SMART COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (BigComp 2017)

Held 13-16 February 2017, Jeju Island, South Korea. Softcover 466 pages 9781509030163 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$259.00

BIG DATA COMPUTING APPLICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2016. (BDCAT 2016)

Held 6-9 December 2016, Shanghai, China. Softcover 309 pages 9781509044689 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$226.00

BIOINFORMATICS AND BIOMEDICINE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (BIBM 2016) (3 VOLS)

Held 15-18 December 2016, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 1,939 pages 9781509016129 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$527.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING. IASTED INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2017. (BioMed 2017)

Held 20-21 February 2017, Innsbruck, Austria. Softcover 276 pages 9781509049080 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$224.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2016. (IBIOMED 2016)

Held 5-6 October 2016, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 127 pages 9781509041435 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$199.00

BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING. IRANIAN CONFERENCE. 23RD 2016. (ICBME 2016) (AND 2016 1ST INTERNATIONAL IRANIAN CONFERENCE ON BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING)

Held 24-25 November 2016, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 346 pages 9781509034536 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$238.00

CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL MIDWEST SYMPOSIUM. 59TH 2016. (MWSCAS 2016) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-19 October 2016, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 897 pages 9781509009176 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$342.00

CLOUD COMPUTING AND INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016. (CCIOT 2016)

Held 22-23 October 2016, Dalian, China. Softcover 199 pages 9781467398237 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$211.00

CLOUDIFICATION OF THE INTERNET OF THINGS. 2016. (CIOT 2016)

Held 23-25 November 2016, Paris, France. Softcover 90 pages 9781509049615 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$192.00

CODE GENERATION AND OPTIMIZATION. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2017. (CGO 2017)

Held 4-8 February 2017, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 318 pages 9781509049325 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$234.00

COLLABORATION TECHNOLOGIES AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (CTS 2016)

Held 31 October - 4 November 2016, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 628 pages 9781509023011

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$296.00

COMMUNICATION CONTROL AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016. (CCIS 2016)

Held 18-20 November 2016, Mathura, India. Softcover 240 pages 9781509032112 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$219.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL BLACK SEA CONFERENCE. 2016. (BlackSeaCom 2016)

Held 6-9 June 2016, Varna, Bulgaria. Softcover 305 pages 9781509019267

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$231.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND CYBERNETICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (CYBERNETICSCOM 2016)

Held 22-24 November 2016, Makassar, Indonesia. Softcover 131 pages 9781509055494 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$198.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE LATIN AMERICAN CONFERENCE. 2016. (LA-CCI 2016)

Held 2-4 November 2016, Cartagena, Colombia. Softcover 299 pages 9781509051069 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$229.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE SYMPOSIUM SERIES. 2016. (SSCI 2016) (5 VOLS)

Held 6-9 December 2016, Athens, Greece. Softcover 3,390 pages 9781509042418 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$794.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2016. (IWCI 2016)

Held 12-13 December 2016, Dhaka, Bangladesh. Softcover 263 pages 9781509057702 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$222.00

COMPUTER AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (CIT 2016)

Held 8-10 December 2016, Nadi, Fiji. Softcover 787 pages 9781509043156 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$317.00

COMPUTER SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 2016. (ICS 2016)

Held 15-17 December 2016, Chiayi, Taiwan. Softcover 746 pages 9781509034390 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$310.00

COMPUTERS AND DEVICES FOR COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2015. (CODEC 2015)

Held 16-18 December 2015, Kolkata, India. Softcover 143 pages 9781467395144 Curran Associates, Inc. (2015) List Price \$202.00

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION WORKSHOP AND CONFERENCE. IEEE ANNUAL. 7TH 2017. (CCWC 2017)

Held 9-11 January 2017, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 907 pages 9781509042296 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$336.00

COMPUTING IN CARDIOLOGY CONFERENCE. 2016. (CinC 2016) (2 VOLS)

Held 11-14 September 2016, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. Softcover 1,192 pages 9781509008964 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$399.00

COMPUTING, NETWORKING AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICNC 2017) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-29 January 2017, Silicon Valley, California, USA. Softcover 1,076 pages 9781509045891 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$375.00

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICCE 2017)

Held 8-10 January 2017, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 469 pages 9781509055456 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$265.00

CONTEMPORARY COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2016. (IC3 2016)

Held 11-13 August 2016, Noida, India. Softcover 441 pages 9781509032525 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$255.00

CONTROL CONFERENCE. AUSTRALIAN. 2016. (AUCC 2016)

Held 3-4 November 2016, Newcastle, Australia. Softcover 396 pages 9781509057641 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$245.00

CONTROL SYSTEM, COMPUTING AND ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2016. (ICCSCE 2016)

Held 25-27 November 2016, Penang, Malaysia. Softcover 583 pages 9781509011797 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$279.00

CONTROL SYSTEMS. SICE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2017. (SICE ISCS 2017)

Held 6-9 March 2017, Okayama, Japan. Softcover 106 pages 9781509056149 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$195.00

CYBER-ENABLED DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING AND KNOWLEDGE DISCOVERY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (CyberC 2016)

Held 13-15 October 2016, Chengdu, China. Softcover 522 pages 9781509051557 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$267.00

DATA MINING WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2016. (ICDMW 2016) (2 VOLS)

Held 12-15 December 2016, Barcelona, Spain. Softcover 1,335 pages 9781509059119 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$418.00

DATA SCIENCE IN CYBERSPACE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2016. (DSC 2016)

Held 13-16 June 2016, Changsha, China. Softcover 714 pages 9781509011933 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$302.00

DEFENCE TECHNOLOGY. ASIAN CONFERENCE. 3RD 2017. (ACDT 2017)

Held 18-20 January 2017, Phuket, Thailand. Softcover 151 pages 9781509047925 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$204.00

DETECTION SYSTEMS ARCHITECTURES AND TECHNOLOGIES. SEMINAR. 2017. (DAT 2017)

Held 20-22 February 2017, Algiers, Algeria. Softcover 257 pages 9781509045099 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$222.00

DIGITAL SIGNAL PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (DSP 2016)

Held 16-18 October 2016, Beijing, China. Softcover 714 pages 9781509041664 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$294.00

ECO-FRIENDLY COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2016. (ICECCS 2016)

Held 8-9 December 2016, Bhopal, India. Softcover 118 pages 9781509043606 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$197.00

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2016. (ICECE 2016)

Held 20-22 December 2016, Dhaka, Bangladesh. Softcover 609 pages 9781509029648 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$287.00

ELECTRICAL DESIGN OF ADVANCED PACKAGING AND SYSTEMS. IEEE. 2016. (EDAPS 2016)

Held 14-16 December 2016, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 221 pages 9781509061860 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$217.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND INFORMATION COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2016. (ICEEICT 2016)

Held 22-24 September 2016, Dhaka, Bangladesh. Softcover 719 pages 9781509029075 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$303.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (ICEE 2017)

Held 2-4 March 2017, Lahore, Pakistan. Softcover 131 pages 9781509012428 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$198.00

ELECTRICAL, COMPUTER AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING. IEEE UTTAR PRADESH SECTION INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (UPCON 2016)

Held 9-11 December 2016, Varanasi, India. Softcover 676 pages 9781509053858 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$297.00

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICEICT 2016)

Held 20-22 August 2016, Harbin, China. Softcover 608 pages 9781509007301 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$285.00

ELECTRONICS AND SMART DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2016. (ISESD 2016)

Held 29-30 November 2016, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 393 pages 9781509038411 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$251.00

ELECTRONICS PACKAGING TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. IEEE. 18TH 2016. (EPTC 2016)

Held 30 November - 3 December 2016, Singapore. Softcover 839 pages 9781509043705 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$331.00

ELECTRONICS, COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTERS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (CONIELECOMP 2017)

Held 22-24 February 2017, Cholula, Mexico. Softcover 168 pages 9781509036226 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$207.00

EMERGING TECHNOLOGICAL TRENDS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICETT 2016)

Held 21-22 October 2016, Kollam, India. Softcover 853 pages 9781509037520 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$328.00

EMERGING TRENDS IN COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ETCT 2016)

Held 18-19 November 2016, Dehradun, India. Softcover 272 pages 9781509045068 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$223.00

ENTERPRISE SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2016. (ES 2016)

Held 2-3 November 2016, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 215 pages 9781509037964 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$214.00

E-SCIENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2016. (e-Science 2016)

Held 23-27 October 2016, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 451 pages 9781509042746 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$255.00

FORMAL METHODS IN COMPUTER-AIDED DESIGN. 2016. (FMCAD 2016)

Held 3-6 October 2016, Mountain View, California, USA. Softcover 204 pages 9781538626924 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$212.00

GLOBAL COMMUNICATIONS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2016. (GLOBECOM 2016) (7 VOLS)

Held 4-8 December 2016, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 5,588 pages 9781509013296 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$1,223.00

GLOBECOM WORKSHOPS. IEEE. 2016. (GC Wkshps 2016) (3 VOLS)

Held 4-8 December 2016, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 1,756 pages 9781509024834 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$495.00

GREEN AND SUSTAINABLE COMPUTING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 7TH 2016. (IGSC 2016)

Held 7-9 November 2016, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 300 pages 9781509051182 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$228.00

HANDS-FREE SPEECH COMMUNICATIONS AND MICROPHONE ARRAYS. 2017. (HSCMA 2017)

Held 1-3 March 2017, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 205 pages 9781509059263 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$213.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING, NETWORKING, STORAGE AND ANALYSIS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (SC16) (2 VOLS)

Held 13-18 November 2016, Śalt Lake Ćity, Utah, USA. Softcover 1,025 pages 9781467388160 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$361.00

HIGH-PERFORMANCE INTERCONNECTION NETWORKS IN THE EXASCALE AND BIG-DATA ERA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 3RD 2017. (HIPINEB 2017)

Held 5 February 2017, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 65 pages 9781509063550 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$145.00

ICT IN BUSINESS INDUSTRY AND GOVERNMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICTBIG 2016)

Held 18-19 November 2016, Indore, India. Softcover 497 pages 9781509055166 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$268.00

IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING, BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 9TH 2016. (CISP-BMEI 2016) (3 VOLS)

Held 15-17 October 2016, Datong, China. Softcover 2,030 pages 9781509037117 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$554.00

IMAGE PROCESSING, APPLICATIONS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL. 2016. (IPAS 2016)

Held 5-7 November 2016, Hammamet, Tunisia. Softcover 283 pages 9781509016464 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$226.00

IMAGING, VISION AND PATTERN RECOGNITION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (icIVPR 2017)

Held 13-14 February 2017, Dhaka, Bangladesh. Softcover 206 pages 9781509060054 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$214.00

INDUSTRIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS SECURITY. WORLD CONGRESS. 2016. (WCICSS 2016)

Held 12-14 December 2016, London, United Kingdom. Softcover 66 pages 9781509025442 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$134.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS, TECHNOLOGY AND AUTOMATION. ANNUAL CONNECTICUT CONFERENCE. 2016. (CT-IETA 2016)

Held 14-15 October 2016, Bridgeport, Connecticut, USA.

Softcover 109 pages 9781509008001

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$201.00

INDUSTRY APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2016. (INDUSCON 2016) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-23 November 2016, Curitiba, Brazil.

Softcover 1,077 pages 9781509051281

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$384.00

INFORMATION AND AUTOMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICIA 2016) (3 VOLS)

Held 1-3 August 2016, Ningbo, China.

Softcover 2,070 pages 9781509041039

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$566.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES INNOVATIONS AND APPLICATIONS. 2014. (ICTIA 2014)

Held 6-8 March 2014, Sousse, Tunisia.

Softcover 164 pages 9781479969517

Curran Associates, Inc. (2014)

List Price \$205.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICICTM 2016)

Held 16-17 May 2016, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 270 pages 9781509004133

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$226.00

INFORMATION SCIENCE AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICISS 2016)

Held 19-22 December 2016, Pattaya, Thailand.

Softcover 166 pages 9781509054947

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$205.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, COMPUTER, AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2016. (ICITACEE 2016)

Held 19-20 October 2016, Semarang, Indonesia.

Softcover 459 pages 9781509008919

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$248.00

INFORMATION THEORY AND APPLICATIONS WORKSHOP. 2016. (ITA 2016)

Held 31 January - 5 February 2016, La Jolla, California, USA.

Softcover 544 pages 9781509025305

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$270.00

INNOVATIONS IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2016. (IIT 2016)

Held 28-30 November 2016, Al-Ain, United Arab Emirates.

Softcover 223 pages 9781509053445

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$220.00

INNOVATIONS IN SCIENCE, ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICISET 2016)

Held 28-29 October 2016, Dhaka, Bangladesh.

Softcover 242 pages 9781509061235

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$219.00

INTELLIGENCE AND SECURITY INFORMATICS CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 2016. (EISIC 2016)

Held 17-19 August 2016, Uppsala, Sweden. Softcover 205 pages 9781509028580 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$212.00

INTELLIGENT CONTROL AND INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2016. (ICICIP 2016)

Held 1-4 December 2016, Siem Reap, Cambodia. Softcover 248 pages 9781509021567 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$220.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS, MODELLING AND SIMULATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2016. (ISMS 2016)

Held 25-27 January 2016, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 454 pages 9781509006663 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$256.00

INTERNET OF SPACE. TOPICAL WORKSHOP. 2017. (TWIOS 2017)

Held 15-18 January 2017, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 39 pages 9781509034659 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$134.00

ION IMPLANTATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2016. (IIT 2016)

Held 26-30 September 2016, Tainan, Taiwan. Softcover 326 pages 9781509020256 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$234.00

KNOWLEDGE AND SMART TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2017. (KST 2017)

Held 1-4 February 2017, Chonburi, Thailand. Softcover 375 pages 9781467390781 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$244.00

KNOWLEDGE CREATION AND INTELLIGENT COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (KCIC 2016)

Held 15-17 November 2016, Manado, Indonesia. Softcover 265 pages 9781509052325 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$225.00

LARGE DATA ANALYSIS AND VISUALIZATION. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 6TH 2016. (LDAV 2016)

Held 23-28 October 2016, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 108 pages 9781509056606 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$195.00

LOCAL COMPUTER NETWORKS WORKSHOPS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 41ST 2016. (LCN Workshops 2016)

Held 7-10 November 2016, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 255 pages 9781509023486 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$224.00

MACHINE LEARNING TECHNIQUES FOR SOFTWARE QUALITY EVALUATION. IEEE WORKSHOP. 2017. (Maltesque 2017)

Held 21 February 2017, Klagenfurt, Austria. Softcover 39 pages 9781509065981 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

MACHINE VISION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (CMVIT 2017)

Held 17-19 February 2017, Singapore. Softcover 123 pages 9781509049943 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$198.00

MALICIOUS AND UNWANTED SOFTWARE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2016. (MALWARE 2016)

Held 18-21 October 2016, Fajardo, Puerto Rico, USA.

Softcover 164 pages 9781509045433

Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$205.00

MEDICAL INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 11TH 2017. (ISMICT 2017)

Held 6-8 February 2017, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 95 pages 9781509054657 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$193.00

MICROELECTRONICS SYMPOSIUM. PAN PACIFIC. 2017. (Pan Pacific 2017)

Held 6-9 February 2017, Kauai, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 320 pages 9781509043422 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$231.00

MICROPROCESSOR AND SOC TEST AND VERIFICATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 17TH 2016. (MTV 2016)

Held 12-13 December 2016, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 81 pages 9781467389259 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$183.00

MILLIMETER-WAVE AND TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2016. (MMWaTT 2016)

Held 20-22 December 2016, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 110 pages 9781509054152 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$196.00

MILLIMETRE WAVES AND TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGIES. IEEE UK-EUROPE-CHINA WORKSHOP. 9TH 2016. (UCMMT 2016)

Held 5-7 September 2016, Qingdao, China. Softcover 256 pages 9781509022779 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$224.00

MOBILE AND SECURE SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2017. (MobiSecServ 2017)

Held 11-12 February 2017, Miami Beach, Florida, USA. Softcover 55 pages 9781509036332 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$138.00

MULTIMEDIA AND BROADCASTING. ASIA PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 2016. (APMediaCast 2016)

Held 17-19 November 2016, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 110 pages 9781467397926 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$196.00

NATIONAL RADIO SCIENCE MEETING. UNITED STATES NATIONAL COMMITTEE OF URSI. 2017. (USNC-URSI NRSM 2017)

Held 4-7 January 2017, Boulder, Colorado, USA. Softcover 73 pages 9781509048175 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$153.00

NETWORK FUNCTION VIRTUALIZATION AND SOFTWARE DEFINED NETWORKS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2016. (NFV-SDN 2016)

Held 7-10 November 2016, Palo Alto, California, USA. Softcover 245 pages 9781509009343 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$220.00

NETWORKING, SYSTEMS AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (NSysS 2017)

Held 5-8 January 2017, Dhaka, Bangladesh. Softcover 200 pages 9781509032617 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$213.00

NEXT GENERATION COMPUTING TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016. (NGCT 2016)

Held 14-16 October 2016, Dehradun, India. Softcover 904 pages 9781509032587 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$337.00

OPEN INNOVATIONS ASSOCIATION. CONFERENCE. 19TH 2016. (FRUCT 2016)

Held 7-11 November 2016, Jyvaskyla, Finland. Softcover 284 pages 9781509061884 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$227.00

OPEN SYSTEMS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICOS 2016)

Held 10-12 October 2016, Langkawi Island, Kedah, Malaysia. Softcover 125 pages 9781509026043 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$198.00

PATTERN RECOGNITION IN REMOTE SENSING. IAPR WORKSHOP. 9TH 2016. (PRRS 2016)

Held 4 December 2016, Cancun, Mexico. Softcover 79 pages 9781509050420 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$164.00

PLATFORM TECHNOLOGY AND SERVICE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (PlatCon 2017)

Held 13-15 February 2017, Busan, South Korea. Softcover 323 pages 9781509051410 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$235.00

POWER AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE TEXAS. 2017. (TPEC 2017)

Held 9-10 February 2017, College Station, Texas, USA. Softcover 163 pages 9781509066186 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$204.00

POWER AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICPRE 2016)

Held 21-23 October 2016, Shanghai, China. Softcover 713 pages 9781509030699 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$302.00

POWER ELECTRONICS, INTELLIGENT CONTROL AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2016. (ICPEICES 2016) (5 VOLS)

Held 4-6 July 2016, Delhi, India. Softcover 3,595 pages 9781467385886 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$854.00

POWER ENGINEERING AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. CONFERENCE. 3RD 2016. (ICPERE 2016)

Held 29-30 November 2016, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 280 pages 9781509051090 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$228.00

RADIATION EFFECTS DATA WORKSHOP. IEEE. 2016. (REDW 2016)

Held 11-15 July 2016, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 317 pages 9781509051151 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$231.00

RADIO AND WIRELESS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2017. (RWS 2017)

Held 15-18 January 2017, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 220 pages 9781509034475 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$218.00

RADIO SCIENCE CONFERENCE. NATIONAL. 34TH 2017. (NRSC 2017)

Held 13-16 March 2017, Alexandria, Egypt. Softcover 491 pages 9781509055364 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$266.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN ROBOTICS AND SENSOR TECHNOLOGY FOR HUMANITARIAN DEMINING AND COUNTER-IEDS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2016. (RST 2016)

Held 27-30 October 2016, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 44 pages 9781509042470 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$96.00

RECENT TRENDS IN TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESEARCH. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2017. (RTTR 2017)

Held 10 February 2017, Palmerston North, New Zealand. Softcover 92 pages 9781509055425 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$187.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND DISTRIBUTED GENERATION. IRANIAN CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICREDG 2016)

Held 2-3 April 2016, Mashhad, Iran. Softcover 142 pages 9781509008582 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$200.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY RESEARCH AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICRERA 2016) (2 VOLS)

Held 20-23 November 2016, Birmingham, United Kingdom. Softcover 1,212 pages 9781509033898 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$393.00

RF/MICROWAVE POWER AMPLIFIERS FOR RADIO AND WIRELESS APPLICATIONS. IEEE TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (PAWR 2017)

Held 15-18 January 2017, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 107 pages 9781509034598 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$199.00

ROBOTICS AND BIOMIMETICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ROBIO 2016) (3 VOLS)

Held 3-7 December 2016, Qingdao, China. Softcover 2,220 pages 9781509043651 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$600.00

ROBOTICS AND MECHATRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2016. (ICROM 2016)

Held 26-28 October 2016, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 624 pages 9781509032235 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$286.00

ROBOTICS, AUTOMATION AND SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICORAS 2016)

Held 5-6 November 2016, Melaka, Malaysia. Softcover 167 pages 9781509062065 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$206.00

ROBOTICS: CURRENT TRENDS AND FUTURE CHALLENGES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (RCTFC 2016)

Held 19-20 December 2016, Thanjavur, India. Softcover 119 pages 9781509033430 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$196.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY-COMPUTER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016. (ICST 2016)

Held 27-28 October 2016, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 205 pages 9781509043583 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$212.00

SEMANTIC COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2017. (ICSC 2017)

Held 30 January - 1 February 2017, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 535 pages 9781509042852 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$273.00

SIGNAL AND IMAGE PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICSIP 2016)

Held 13-15 August 2016, Beijing, China. Softcover 761 pages 9781509023783 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$310.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2016. (ISSPIT 2016)

Held 12-14 December 2016, Limassol, Cyprus. Softcover 336 pages 9781509058457 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$236.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016. (ICSPIS 2016)

Held 14-15 December 2016, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 205 pages 9781509058211 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$213.00

SIGNALS, SYSTEMS AND COMPUTERS. ASILOMAR CONFERENCE. 50TH 2016. (3 VOLS)

Held 6-9 November 2016, Pacific Grove, California, USA. Softcover 1,862 pages 9781538639559 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$524.00

SILICON MONOLITHIC INTEGRATED CIRCUITS IN RF SYSTEMS. IEEE TOPICAL MEETING. 17TH 2017. (SIRF 2017)

Held 15-18 January 2017, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 124 pages 9781509052387 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$201.00

SIMULATION, MODELING, AND PROGRAMMING FOR AUTONOMOUS ROBOTS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (SIMPAR 2016)

Held 13-16 December 2016, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 324 pages 9781509046171 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$232.00

SMART CLOUD NETWORKS AND SYSTEMS. 3RD 2016. (SCNS 2016)

Held 19-21 December 2016, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 80 pages 9781509044771 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$176.00

SMART GREEN TECHNOLOGY IN ELECTRICAL AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICSGTEIS 2016)

Held 6-8 October 2016, Denpasar, Indonesia. Softcover 206 pages 9781509026913 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$205.00

SMART GRID AND CLEAN ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICSGCE 2016)

Held 19-22 October 2016, Chengdu, China. Softcover 377 pages 9781467389051 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$242.00

SMART GRIDS CONFERENCE. 2016. (SGC 2016)

Held 20-21 December 2016, Kerman, Iran. Softcover 137 pages 9781509049899 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$199.00

SMART SENSORS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2015. (IC-SSS 2015)

Held 21-23 December 2015, Bangalore, India. Softcover 206 pages 9781467393294 Curran Associates, Inc. (2015) List Price \$212.00

SOFTWARE ANALYSIS, EVOLUTION AND REENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2017. (SANER 2017)

Held 20-24 February 2017, Klagenfurt, Austria. Softcover 580 pages 9781509055029 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$278.00

SOFTWARE CLONES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 11TH 2017. (IWSC 2017)

Held 21 February 2017, Klagenfurt, Austria. Softcover 75 pages 9781509065967 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$160.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING COMPANION. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 38TH 2016. (ICSE-C 2016) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-22 May 2016, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 909 pages 9781509022458 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$351.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. ASIA-PACIFIC. 23RD 2016. (APSEC 2016)

Held 6-9 December 2016, Hamilton, New Zealand. Softcover 403 pages 9781509055760 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$248.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING FOR SCIENCE. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2016. (SE4Science 2016)

Held 16 May 2016, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 31 pages 9781509022069 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$95.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 38TH 2016. (ICSE 2016) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-22 May 2016, Austin, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,192 pages 9781509020713 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$397.00

SOFTWARE SECURITY AND ASSURANCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICSSA 2016)

Held 24-25 August 2016, St. Polten, Austria. Softcover 79 pages 9781509043897 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016)

List Price \$176.00

SOLID-STATE CIRCUITS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2017. (ISSCC 2017)

Held 5-9 February 2017, San Francisco, California, USA. Softcover 540 pages 9781509037599 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$304.00

SPECIFICATION AND DESIGN LANGUAGES. FORUM. 2016. (FDL 2016)

Held 14-16 September 2016, Bremen, Germany. Softcover 176 pages 9781509030866 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$206.00

STUDENTS' TECHNOLOGY SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2016. (TechSym 2016)

Held 30 September - 2 October 2016, Kharagpur, West Bengal, India. Softcover 327 pages 9781509051649 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$233.00

SUSTAINABLE ENERGY ENGINEERING AND APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICSEEA 2016)

Held 3-5 October 2016, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 131 pages 9781509029006 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$202.00

SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES. WORLD CONGRESS. 2016. (WCST 2016)

Held 12-14 December 2016, London, United Kingdom. Softcover 125 pages 9781467389358 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$196.00

SYSTEM MODELING AND ADVANCEMENT IN RESEARCH TRENDS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (SMART 2016)

Held 25-27 November 2016, Moradabad, India. Softcover 350 pages 9781509035441 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$238.00

SYSTEM-ON-CHIP CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 29TH 2016. (SOCC 2016)

Held 6-9 September 2016, Seattle, Washington, USA. Softcover 373 pages 9781509013685 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$250.00

SYSTEMS, MAN, AND CYBERNETICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (SMC 2016) (6 VOLS)

Held 9-12 October 2016, Budapest, Hungary. Softcover 4,877 pages 9781509018987 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$1,032.00

TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. CONFERENCE. 2016. (TAAI 2016)

Held 25-27 November 2016, Hsinchu, Taiwan. Softcover 280 pages 9781509057337 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$223.00

TECHNOLOGIES FOR SUSTAINABILITY. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2016. (SusTech 2016)

Held 9-11 October 2016, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 269 pages 9781509041596 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$224.00

TECHNOLOGY AND MANAGEMENT. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2017. (NCTM 2017)

Held 27 January 2017, Malabe, Sri Lanka. Softcover 210 pages 9781509047307 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$211.00

TECHNO-OCEAN. 2016. (Techno-Ocean 2016)

Held 6-8 October 2016, Kobe, Japan. Softcover 696 pages 9781509024469 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$301.00

TELECOMMUNICATION NETWORKS AND APPLICATIONS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 26TH 2016. (ITNAC 2016)

Held 7-9 December 2016, Dunedin, New Zealand. Softcover 599 pages 9781509009206 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$231.00

TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS SERVICES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2016. (TSSA 2016)

Held 6-7 October 2016, Denpasar, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 243 pages 9781509051717 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$218.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2016. (IST 2016)

Held 27-28 September 2016, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 804 pages 9781509034369 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$324.00

UNDERWATER SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY: THEORY AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (USYS 2016)

Held 13-14 December 2016, Penang, Malaysia. Softcover 235 pages 9781509057993 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$218.00

UNDERWATER TECHNOLOGY. IEEE. 2017. (UT 2017)

Held 21-24 February 2017, Busan, South Korea. Softcover 359 pages 9781509052677 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$240.00

UTILITY AND CLOUD COMPUTING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2016. (UCC 2016)

Held 6-9 December 2016, Shanghai, China. Softcover 436 pages 9781509044672 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$254.00

VIRTUAL SYSTEMS AND MULTIMEDIA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2016. (VSMM 2016)

Held 17-21 October 2016, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 456 pages 9781467389945 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$258.00

VISUAL ANALYTICS SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2016. (VAST 2016)

Held 23-28 October 2016, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 150 pages 9781509056620 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$203.00

VLSI DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2017. (VLSID 2017) (AND 2017 16TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON EMBEDDED SYSTEMS)

Held 7-11 January 2017, Hyderabad, India. Softcover 453 pages 9781509057412 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$261.00

WIRELESS AND TELEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016. (ICWT 2016)

Held 1-2 August 2016, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 152 pages 9781509026500 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$202.00

WIRELESS FOR SPACE AND EXTREME ENVIRONMENTS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (WISEE 2016)

Held 26-28 September 2016, Aachen, Germany. Softcover 195 pages 9781509026104 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$211.00

WIRELESS ON-DEMAND NETWORK SYSTEMS AND SERVICES. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2017. (WONS 2017)

Held 21-24 February 2017, Jackson, Wyoming, USA. Softcover 188 pages 9781509043774 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$210.00

WIRELESS SENSORS AND SENSOR NETWORKS. IEEE TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2017. (WISNet 2017)

Held 15-18 January 2017, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 75 pages 9781509034628 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$192.00

YOUNG RESEARCHERS IN VACUUM MICRO/NANO ELECTRONICS. 2016. (VMNE-YR 2016)

Held 5-6 October 2016, St. Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 91 pages 9781509046065 Curran Associates, Inc. (2016) List Price \$191.00

Institute of Mathematics and Physics, Faculty of Mechanical Engineering:

APPLIED MATHEMATICS. CONFERENCE. 16TH 2017. (APLIMAT 2017) (2 VOLS)

Held 31 January - 2 February 2017, Bratislava, Slovak Republic. Softcover 1,800 pages 9781510836983 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$150.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ADVANCES IN ENERGY RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 59
Held 30-31 December 2016, Guangzhou, China.
Softcover 392 pages 9781510839564
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$125.00

AEROPHYSICS AND PHYSICAL MECHANICS OF CLASSICAL AND QUANTUM SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2016.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 815
Held 5-9 December 2016, Moscow, Russia.
Softcover 329 pages 9781510839007 Surzhikov, S. T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$125.00

APPLIED PHYSICS AND MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2017. (ICAPM 2017)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 814 Held 20-22 January 2017, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 149 pages 9781510838598 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$110.00

APPLIED SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 1ST 2016. (AASEC 2016) (3 PARTS)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 180

Held 16-18 November 2016, Bandung, Indonesia. Held in Conjunction with the International Conference on Sports Science, Health, and Physical Education (ICSSHPE).

Softcover 2,048 pages 9781510838406 Abdullah, A. G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$195.00

COMPUTING AND APPLIED INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 801 Held 14-15 December 2016, Medan, Indonesia. Softcover 675 pages 9781510838444 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$135.00

CRYOGENIC ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 26TH 2016. (AND INTERNATIONAL **CRYOGENIC MATERIALS CONFERENCE 2016) (2 PARTS)**

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 171 Held 7-11 March 2016, New Delhi, India. Softcover 1,152 pages 9781510837133 Datta, T. S. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$160.00

EMERGING TRENDS IN ENGINEERING RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 183 Held 20-21 October 2016, Chennai, India. Softcover 311 pages 9781510837713 Chandrasekaran, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

ENGINEERING PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 8TH 2016.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 792 Held 7-11 November 2016, Merida, Mexico. Softcover 620 pages 9781510837539 Ceron, E. R. V. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$135.00

FLUID MECHANICS. ASIAN CONGRESS. 15TH 2016. (15ACFM)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 822 Held 21-23 November 2016, Kuching, Malaysia. Softcover 540 pages 9781510839076 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

FRONTIER OF APPLIED PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2016. (ISFAP 2016)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 817 Held 3-5 October 2016, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 440 pages 9781510839021 Febriani, F. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

GEOPHYSICS. SOUTHEAST ASIAN CONFERENCE. 2016. (SEACG 2016)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 62 Held 31 August - 3 September 2016, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 369 pages 9781510839588 Rachmat Sule, R. M. et al Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

HYPERBOLE SYMPOSIUM. 2017. (HYdropower plants PERformance and flexiBle Operation towards Lean integration of new renewable Energies)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 813

Held 2-3 February 2017, Porto, Portugal. HYdropower plants PERformance and flexiBle Operation towards Lean

integration of new renewable Energies.

Softcover 312 pages 9781510838994

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES IN BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 803 Held 21-23 September 2016, Tomsk, Russia. Softcover 257 pages 9781510837744 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$110.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND DIGITAL APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 185 Held 14-16 November 2016, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 197 pages 9781510838413 Hidayat, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$110.00

INTEGRABLE SYSTEMS AND QUANTUM SYMMETRIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2016. (ISQS-24)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 804 Held 14-18 June 2016, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 434 pages 9781510838987 Burdik, C. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

IUMRS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE IN ASIA. 17TH 2016. (IUMRS-ICA 2016)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 182
Held 20-24 October 2016, Qingdao, China.
Softcover 385 pages 9781510837706 Han, Y.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$125.00

KAON PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2016.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 800 Held 14-17 September 2016, Birmingham, UK. Softcover 275 pages 9781510838437 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$110.00

MATERIAL SCIENCES. MAGHREB DAYS. 12TH 2015.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 186 Held 19-21 November 2015, Fez, Morocco.
Softcover 291 pages 9781510837737 Ahaitouf, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$125.00

MATERIALS ENGINEERING. CHEMNITZ SEMINAR. 19TH 2017. 19. WERKSTOFFTECHNISCHES KOLLOQUIUM

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 181 Held 16-17 March 2017, Chemnitz, Germany.

Softcover 377 pages 9781510837720 Lampke, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$125.00

MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, AND COMPUTER SCIENCE EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 2016. (MSCEIS 2016)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 812
Held 15 October 2016, Bandung, Indonesia.
Softcover 744 pages 9781510838581 Hidayat, T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$135.00

MECHANICAL AND AERONAUTICAL ENGINEERING. INFORMATION CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016. (ICMAE 2016)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 187

Held 28-30 December 2016, Hong Kong, China.

Softcover 336 pages 9781510838420 McAndrew, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$125.00

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, AUTOMATION AND CONTROL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 177

Held 27-29 October 2016, Tomsk, Russia.

Softcover 849 pages 9781510837157 Zykova, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$135.00

MECHANICAL, AUTOMOTIVE AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2016.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 184

Held 25-27 July 2016, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

Softcover 575 pages 9781510838970

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$125.00

NON-IDEAL COMPRESSIBLE-FLUID DYNAMICS FOR PROPULSION AND POWER. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 1ST 2016. (NICFD 2016)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 821

Held 19-20 October 2016, Varenna, Italy.

Softcover 288 pages 9781510839069

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$125.00

PARTICLE PHYSICS AND ASTROPHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2016. (ICPPA-2016) (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 798

Held 10-14 October 2016, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 1,060 pages 9781510838550 Galper, A. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$160.00

PHYSICS OF SEMICONDUCTORS AND NANOSTRUCTURES, OPTO- AND NANOELECTRONICS. RUSSIAN YOUTH CONFERENCE. 18TH 2016. (RYCPS 2016)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 816

Held 28 November - 2 December 2016, St. Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 221 pages 9781510839137 Suris, R. A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$110.00

QUANTUM PROBABILITY AND RELATED TOPICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 37TH 2016. (QP37)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 819

Held 22-26 August 2016, Kuantan, Malaysia.

Softcover 262 pages 9781510839038 Accardi, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$125.00

QUASICRYSTALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2016. (ICQ13)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 809

Held 18-23 September 2016, Kathmandu, Nepal.

Softcover 135 pages 9781510838567 Tsai, A. P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$110.00

SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING IN MATHEMATICS, CHEMISTRY AND PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2017. (ScieTech 2017)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 820

Held 21-22 January 2017, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 278 pages 9781510839052

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$110.00

SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 3RD 2016. (ISS 2016) SCIENCES ON PRECISION AND SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 58 Held 4 November 2016, Bogor, Indonesia. Softcover 535 pages 9781510838963 Sari, Y. W. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$125.00

SPECTRAL LINE SHAPES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2016. (ICSLS 2016)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 810 Held 19-24 June 2016, Torun, Poland. Softcover 269 pages 9781510838574 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$110.00

STRONGLY CORRELATED ELECTRON SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (SCES 2016)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 807 Held 9-13 May 2016, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 389 pages 9781510839014 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

Institution of Engineering and Technology (IET):

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING ACADEMIC FORUM. TSINGHUA UNIVERSITY-IET. 2016.

IET Conference Publications 705 Held 13-15 May 2016, Beijing, China. Softcover 35 pages 9781510838857 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

INTELLIGENT AND CONNECTED VEHICLES. IET INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (ICV 2016)

IET Conference Publications 697 Held 22-23 September 2016, Chongging, China. Softcover 179 pages 9781510838833 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$135.00

RAILWAY CONDITION MONITORING. IET CONFERENCE. 7TH 2016. (RCM 2016)

IET Conference Publications 701 Held 27-28 September 2016, Birmingham, UK. Softcover 176 pages 9781510838840 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$135.00

International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

ADAPTIVE AND SELF-ADAPTIVE SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2017. (ADAPTIVE 2017)

Held 19-23 February 2017, Athens, Greece. Held at ComputationWorld 2017. Softcover 75 pages 9781510838055 Enescu, A. A. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

ADVANCED COGNITIVE TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 9TH 2017. (COGNITIVE 2017)

Held 19-23 February 2017, Athens, Greece. Held at ComputationWorld 2017. Softcover 103 pages 9781510838048 Gripon, V. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

ADVANCED GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS, APPLICATIONS, AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2017. (GEOProcessing 2017)

Held 19-23 March 2017, Nice, France. Held at DigitalWorld 2017. Softcover 116 pages 9781510838123 Ruckemann, C.-P. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

ADVANCED SERVICE COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES. 9TH 2017. (SERVICE COMPUTATION 2017)

Held 19-23 February 2017, Athens, Greece. Held at ComputationWorld 2017.

Softcover 54 pages 9781510838017 De Barros, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$65.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTER-HUMAN INTERACTIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2017. (ACHI 2017)

Held 19-23 March 2017, Nice, France. Held at DigitalWorld 2017.

Softcover 315 pages 9781510838116 Oberhauser, R. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$95.00

ADVANCES IN SENSORS, ACTUATORS, METERING AND SENSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (ALLSENSORS 2017)

Held 19-23 March 2017, Nice, France. Held at DigitalWorld 2017.

Softcover 62 pages 9781510838161 Bernardini, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$65.00

BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2017. (BUSTECH 2017)

Held 19-23 February 2017, Athens, Greece. Held at ComputationWorld 2017.

Softcover 28 pages 9781510838093 Pankowska, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$40.00

CLOUD COMPUTING, GRIDS, AND VIRTUALIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2017. (CLOUD COMPUTING 2017)

Held 19-23 February 2017, Athens, Greece. Held at ComputationWorld 2017.

Softcover 161 pages 9781510838024 Westphall, C. B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$80.00

COMPUTATIONAL LOGICS, ALGEBRAS, PROGRAMMING, TOOLS AND BENCHMARKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2017. (COMPUTATION TOOLS 2017)

Held 19-23 February 2017, Athens, Greece. Held at ComputationWorld 2017.

Softcover 15 pages 9781510838086 Ruckemann, C.-P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$30.00

CREATIVE CONTENT TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2017. (CONTENT 2017)

Held 19-23 February 2017, Athens, Greece. Held at ComputationWorld 2017.

Softcover 22 pages 9781510838062 Sehring, H.-W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$40.00

DIGITAL SOCIETY AND EGOVERNMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2017. (ICDS 2017)

Held 19-23 March 2017, Nice, France. Held at DigitalWorld 2017.

Softcover 54 pages 9781510838109 Berntzen, L. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$65.00

EHEALTH, TELEMEDICINE, AND SOCIAL MEDICINE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2017. (eTELEMED 2017)

Held 19-23 March 2017, Nice, France. Held at DigitalWorld 2017.

Softcover 136 pages 9781510838130 Hettinga, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$80.00

FUTURE COMPUTATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2017. (FUTURE COMPUTING 2017)

Held 19-23 February 2017, Athens, Greece. Held at ComputationWorld 2017.

Softcover 49 pages 9781510838031 Westphall, C. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)

List Price \$65.00

INFORMATION, PROCESS, AND KNOWLEDGE MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2017. (eKNOW 2017)

Held 19-23 March 2017, Nice, France. Held at DigitalWorld 2017. Softcover 75 pages 9781510838154 Grad-Gyenge, L. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$65.00

MOBILE, HYBRID, AND ON-LINE LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2017. (eLmL 2017)

Held 19-23 March 2017, Nice, France. Held at DigitalWorld 2017. Softcover 119 pages 9781510838147 Ludovico, L. A. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

PERVASIVE PATTERNS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2019. (PATTERNS 2017)

Held 19-23 February 2017, Athens, Greece. Held at ComputationWorld 2017. Softcover 139 pages 9781510838079 Manaert, H. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$80.00

UNIVERSAL ACCESSIBILITY IN THE INTERNET OF THINGS AND SMART ENVIRONMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2017. (SMART ACCESSIBILITY 2017)

Held 19-23 March 2017, Nice, France. Held at DigitalWorld 2017. Softcover 27 pages 9781510838178 Smirek, L. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$40.00

International Association for Bridge and Structural Engineering (IABSE):

IABSE CONFERENCE. 2016. BRIDGES AND STRUCTURES SUSTAINABILITY - SEEKING INTELLIGENT SOLUTIONS

IABSE Symposium Report Volume 106 Held 8-11 May 2016, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 1,035 pages 9781510837416 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$135.00

IABSE WORKSHOP. 2017. IGNORANCE, UNCERTAINTY AND HUMAN ERRORS IN STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING

IABSE Symposium Report Volume 108
Held 15-16 February 2017, Helsinki, Finland.
Softcover 149 pages 9781510837423
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$95.00

International Astronautical Federation (IAF):

ASTRONAUTICAL CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 67TH 2016. (IAC 2016) (17 VOLS) MAKING SPACE ACCESSIBLE AND AFFORDABLE TO ALL COUNTRIES

Held 26-30 September 2016, Guadalajara, Mexico. Softcover 12,100 pages 9781510835825 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$1.350.00

International Carbohydrate Symposium (ICS):

CARBOHYDRATE SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 28TH 2016. (ICS 2016)

Held 17-21 July 2016, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 107 pages 9781510835856 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$110.00

International Institute of Welding (IIW):

INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF WELDING INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. ASIA PACIFIC. 7TH 2013. RECENT DEVELOPMENT IN WELDING AND JOINING TECHNOLOGIES

Held 8-10 July 2013, Singapore. Softcover 137 pages 9781634396103 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$150.00

International Multidisciplinary Scientific GeoConferences (SGEM):

SOCIAL SCIENCES AND ARTS. INTERNATIONAL MULTIDISCIPLINARY SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 3RD 2016. (SGEM 2016)

Held 24-30 August 2016, Albena, Bulgaria. Softcover 12,334 pages 9781510835931 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$795.00

International Society for Magnetic Resonance in Medicine (ISMRM):

ISMRM MEETING AND EXHIBITION. ANNUAL. 23RD 2015. (AND 24TH SMRT ANNUAL MEETING 2015) (7 VOLS PLUS INDEX)

Held 30 May - 5 June 2015, Toronto, Canada. Softcover 5,930 pages 9781510837676 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$795.00

International Society of Automation (ISA):

WATER/WASTEWATER AND AUTOMATIC CONTROLS SYMPOSIUM. 2016. (WWAC 2016)

ISA Volume 515
Held 2-4 August 2016, Orlando, Florida, USA.
Softcover 491 pages 9781510838499
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$110.00

International Solar Energy Society (ISES):

SOLAR WORLD CONGRESS. ISES. 2015. (2 VOLS)

Held 8-12 November 2015, Daegu, Korea.
Softcover 1,715 pages 9781510836556 Romero, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$175.00

International Statistical Institute (ISI):

COMPUTATIONAL STATISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2016. (COMPSTAT 2016)

Held 23-26 August 2016, Oviedo, Spain. Softcover 410 pages 9781510837591 Colubi, A. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

International Symposium on Space Terahertz Technology (ISSTT):

SPACE TERAHERTZ TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 27TH 2016. (ISSTT 2016)

Held 12-15 April 2016, Nanjing, China. Softcover 227 pages 9781510838901 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

International Wire and Cable Symposium (IWCS):

CABLE AND CONNECTIVITY SYMPOSIUM. INTERNATIONAL. 65TH 2016. (IWCS 2016) INDUSTRY LEADERSHIP, INNOVATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Held 2-5 October 2016, Providence, Rhode Island, USA. Softcover 694 pages 9781510837386 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$395.00

Katholieke Universiteit Leuven, Department of Mechanical Engineering:

NOISE AND VIBRATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (6 VOLS) (AND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON UNCERTAINTY IN STRUCTURAL DYNAMICS, USD 2016)

Held 19-21 September 2016, Leuven, Belgium. Softcover 4,514 pages 9781510835917 Sas, P. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$295.00

Knowledge Foundation:

BATTERY SAFETY. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016. (DOCUMENTATION) INTEGRATING LITHIUM BATTERY SAFETY DESIGNS FOR INCREASING ENERGY DEMANDS

Held 3-4 November 2016, Bethesda, Maryland, USA. Softcover 208 pages 9781510837973 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$199.00

LITHIUM BATTERY POWER. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2016. ADVANCES IN CHEMISTRY, MATERIALS AND MODELING

Held 1-2 November 2016, Bethesda, Maryland, USA. Softcover 185 pages 9781510837966 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$199.00

Matematicamente.it:

ADVANCED DATABASE SYSTEMS. ITALIAN SYMPOSIUM. 24TH 2016. (SEBD 2016)

Held 19-22 June 2016, Ugento, Italy.
Softcover 357 pages 9781510836907 Bochicchio M. A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$95.00

Mulberry Technologies Inc.:

SUB ROSA XML. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2016. XML IN, WEB OUT

Balisage Series on Markup Technologies Volume 18
Held 1 August 2016, Washington, DC, USA.
Softcover 84 pages 9781510838802
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$95.00

Royal Institution of Naval Architects (RINA):

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN SHIPBUILDING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2013. (3 VOLS)

Held 24-26 September 2013, Busan, Korea. Softcover 619 pages 9781510836914 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$195.00

SAMPE Europe:

SAMPE EUROPE CONFERENCE LIEGE. 2016.

Held 13-15 September 2016, Liege, Belgium. Softcover 599 pages 9781510838000 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

Schloss Dagstuhl:

PRINCIPLES OF DISTRIBUTED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2016. (OPODIS 2016)

Leibniz International Proceedings in Informatics Volume 70
Held 13-16 December 2016, Madrid, Spain.
Softcover 522 pages 9781510838956 Fatourou, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2017)
List Price \$110.00

Simulation Interoperability Standards Organization (SISO):

SIMULATION INTEROPERABILITY WORKSHOP. FALL. 2016. (2016 Fall SIW)

Held 12-16 September 2016, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 591 pages 9781510836457 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$140.00

Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM):

COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. SIAM CONFERENCE. 2015. (CSE15) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-18 March 2015, Salt Lake City, Utah, USA. Softcover 1,055 pages 9781510836341 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$135.00

Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME):

SME ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2017. CREATING VALUE IN A CYCLICAL ENVIRONMENT

Held 19-22 February 2017, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 718 pages 9781510836471 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$135.00

Society for Technical Communication (STC):

SOCIETY FOR TECHNICAL COMMUNICATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 53RD 2006. STCs 53RD ANNUAL CONFERENCE

Held 7-10 May 2006, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 348 pages 9781510839656 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$120.00

Society for the Study of Artificial Intelligence & Simulation of Behaviour:

SOCIETY FOR THE STUDY OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND THE SIMULATION OF BEHAVIOUR. ANNUAL CONVENTION. 2016. (AISB 2016)

Held 4-6 April 2016, Sheffield, UK. Softcover 340 pages 9781510836464 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$110.00

Society of Experimental Test Pilots (SETP):

SOCIETY OF EXPERIMENTAL TEST PILOTS. ANNUAL SYMPOSIUM. 60TH 2016. (SETP 2016)

Held 21-24 September 2016, Anaheim, California, USA. Softcover 169 pages 9781510837515 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

Society of Naval Architects and Marine Engineers (SNAME) Texas Section:

OFFSHORE SYMPOSIUM. 16TH 2010. ENERGY FROM THE OCEANS

Held 9 February 2010, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 127 pages 9781510838772 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

OIL AND GAS CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE ASIA PACIFIC. 2016. (4 VOLS)

Held 25-27 October 2016, Perth, Australia. Softcover 2,758 pages 9781510835849 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$225.00

SOLE - The International Society of Logistics:

LOGISTICS CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL. 38TH 2003. (SOLE 2003)

Held 12-14 August 2003, Huntsville, Alabama, USA. Softcover 748 pages 9781510838390 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

South African Association for Theoretical and Applied Mechanics (SAAM):

COMPUTATIONAL AND APPLIED MECHANICS. SOUTH AFRICAN CONFERENCE. 10TH 2016. (SACAM 2016)

Held 3-5 October 2016, Potchefstroom, South Africa. Softcover 572 pages 9781510836693 Kruger, J.-H. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$110.00

Structural Engineers Association of California (SEAOC):

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS ASSOCIATION OF CALIFORNIA. ANNUAL CONVENTION. 2016. (SEAOC 2016)

Held 12-15 October 2016, Maui, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 950 pages 9781510838482 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

Surface Mount Technology Association (SMTA):

SMTA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2016.

Held 25-29 September 2016, Rosemont, Illinois, USA. Softcover 951 pages 9781510835894 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$175.00

The Fiber Society:

FIBER SOCIETY. FALL MEETING AND TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 2016.

Held 10-12 October 2016, Ithaca, New York, USA. Softcover 150 pages 9781510839373 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$95.00

Washington State University (WSU):

WOOD COMPOSITES SYMPOSIUM. 2016. (HELD AT THE INTERNATIONAL WOODWORKING FAIR 2016)

Held 23 August 2016, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Held at the International Woodworking Fair 2016. Softcover 140 pages 9781510838383 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$125.00

Webcom Communications:

BATTERY POWER CONFERENCE. 2016.

Held 3-4 August 2016, Denver, Colorado, USA. Softcover 253 pages 9781510837102 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$290.00

MAGNETIC APPLICATIONS, TECHNOLOGIES AND MATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 2017. (MAGNETICS 2017)

Held 18-19 January 2017, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 343 pages 9781510836976 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$290.00

MOTOR AND DRIVE SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. 2017.

Held 18-19 January 2017, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 265 pages 9781510836969 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$290.00

WIP Wirtschaft und Infrastruktur GmbH & Co Planungs-KG:

PHOTOVOLTAIC SOLAR ENERGY CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. EUROPEAN. 32ND 2016. (EU PVSEC 2016) (4 VOLS)

Held 20-24 June 2016, Munich, Germany. Softcover 3,083 pages 9781510836518 Topic, M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$395.00

World Road Association (AIPCR/PIARC):

ROAD CONGRESS. WORLD. 25TH 2015. (5 VOLS) ROADS AND MOBILITY-CREATING NEW VALUE FROM TRANSPORT

Held 2-6 November 2015, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 4,205 pages 9781510835948 Curran Associates, Inc. (2017) List Price \$325.00